OFFICE OF WILL COUNTY EXECUTIVE
LAWRENCE M. WALSH

Rita Weiss (815) 740-45605
Purchasing Director Fax (815) 740-4504
rweiss@willcountyillinois.com

BID # 2013-21
MISCELLANEOUS PAPER PRODUCTS
SUNNY HILL NURSING HOME, JOLIET, IL

ADDENDUM #1
October 9, 2012

We received the foliowing questions regarding the bid listed above:
Question # 1. Is this a one vendor/all or none bid?
Answer # 1. No, this bid could be awarded by line item, which would result in multiple bidder awards. Vendors

may bid on any/ali line items.

Question # 2: For the samples on the bids does SHNH want samples only for alternate items we bid on that
are not the same product/model as listed in the bid? Or do you also want samples for items that we bid that
are the same as in the bid specifications?

Answer # 2. We are requiring samples of all items vendors are bidding on, regardless of manufacturer,

Question # 3: Who won your did for can liners last year and what was the price per case they gave you?
Specificaily; 24x24, 40x46, 24x337 Can | get a copy of the previous winning bid please?

Answer #3. See attached.
Question # 4: Would this be a one time delivery for the year? How many cases do you take per location at a
time?

Answer # 4: No, line items are ordered as needed, weekly or monthly, throughout the year. All delivery of
cases ordered are accepted af only one location, Sunny Hill Nursing Home, 421 Doris Ave, Joliet, IL, 60433.

Question #5:. Does your facility have a joading dock for delivery and is there a palette jack to assist with
unloading”?

Answer #5. No, there is no loading dock. Per the bid specs “Delivery of product will be made to the
Receiving Door of the Sunny Hill Nursing Home of Will County. The driver must be prepared to take the
cartons off the back of the truck; shipments on skids will not be accepted for that reason.”



2010-21 Misc Paper Prods Bid Resulits

ITEM # DESCRIPTION Quanity - Price Awarded Vendor
#1  JTOLIET PAPER 96/250 cases 31.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, IL
#2 IMULTIFGLD HAND TOWELS 16/500 14.98 LaPort, ine/ Winnetka, 1L
#3 JFACIAL TISSUES 30/60 13.38  |LaPort, inc/ Winnetka, Il
#4 JCAN LINERS 40" X 46" CLEAR - 100C 100/1400 13.16 C  |Tri-K Supply/ Mincoka, IL
#5 CAN LINERS 24" X 24" CLEAR - 1000M 1000/250 9.42 LaPort, Ing/ Winnetka, IL,
#6 CAN LINERS 30" X 47" CLEAR - 100C 100/240 19.75 C  |Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL
#7  JCAN LINERS 24" X 33" CLEAR -1000M 10001180 16,98 LaPori, Inc/ Winnetka, Il
#3  |STYROFOAM DINNER PLATES 9" 28 cases 12.98  fLaPor, Inc/ Winnetka, IL
g STYROQFQAM CAKE PLATES 67 16 cases 12.10 LaPort, Inc!/ Winnetka, 1L
#10 |CUTLERY SETS DISPOSABLE 250/10 10.63  fLaPorl, Inc/ Winnetka, 1L
#11 |DISPOSABLE FORKS MED WT 1000/30 6.45 LaPor, Inc/ Winnetka, IL
#12 |DISPOSABLE SPOONS MED WT 1000/30 6.45 LaPorl, Incf Winnetka, IL
#13 |DISPOSABLE KNIVES MED WT 1000/20 6,45 LaPort, Inc/ Winneika, IL
#14 |DISPOSABLE SPOONS ICE TEA 1000/3 21,75 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, il
#158 {FLEXIBLE PLASYIC GLASSES 8 0QZ & cases 69.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, Il
#16 (STRONG PLASTIC GLASSES 5 02 B cases 49.926 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, iL
#17 JDISPOSABLE COFFEE MUGS 80Z 12 cases 58.65 Gordon Food Servicel Lansing, iL
#18 |STYROFOAM CUPS 8 OZ 12 cases 14,50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, IL
#19 |STYROFOAM CUP LIDS 8 OZ. 12 cases B.25 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, 1L
#20 [STYROFOAM CUPS 10 OZ 260 cases 17.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, IL
#21 |PAPER CUPS & 0Z 24 ¢ases 76.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, it
#22 |DISPOSABLE DRINKING STRAWS 20 cases 36.30 LaPort, inc/ Winnetka, IL
#23 |DISPOSABLE BOWLS 5 02 16 cases 18.97 LaPort, ing/ Winnetka, IL
#24 JDISPOSABLE BOWL LIDS 15 cases 13.75 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, iL
#25 |DISPOSABLE BOWLS 8 02 15 cases 26.96 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL
#26 |DISPOSABLE BOWLS 12 0OZ 8 cases 32.95 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, L
#27 {DISPOSABLE TRAYS WHITE 100/4 46.50  {Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, Il
#28  JOISPOSABLE PAPER BAG #5 4 cases 50,00 Edward Don & Company! North Riverside, 1L
#29 |DISPOSABLE PAPER BAG #4 B cases 68,00 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, iL
#30 [DISPOSABLE SANDWICH BAG 6 cases? 21.77 Gordon Fopd Servige! Lansing, iL




2010-21 Misc Paper Prods Bid Results

#31 |DISPOSABLE SILVERWARE BAG 18 boxes B.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, IL
#32 JPLASTIC BAG 187 X 24" CLEAR 500/5 14,50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, Il
#33 |DISPOSABLE APRONS MED WT 1000/20 16.93 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, i

#34 |FOIL ROLL WICUTTER BOX 18" X1000° 110 17.56 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#35  JFILM WRAP WICUTTER BOX 18”X1000° 112 12.50 Edward Don & Company! North Riverside, IL
#36 JTABLECLOTH ROLL WHITE 420 37.37 Gordon Foed Service! Lansing, iL

#37  |TABLECLOTH ROLL NAVY BLUE 4/20 37.73 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, 1L

#38 |TABLECLOTH ROLL PLUM 4/20

#3% {TABLECLOTH ROLL HUNTER GREEN 4120 37.37  JGordon Food Service! Lansing, IL

#40  |TABLECLOTH ROLL PINE GREEN 4120

#41 |TABLECLOTH ROLL MERLOT 420

#42 |TABLECLOTH ROLL RED 4§20 37.37 Gordon Fogd Servicef Lansing, IL

#43 JTABLECLOTH ROLL CARIBBEAN BLUE 4120

#44 | TABLECLOTH ROLL ENGLISH ROSE 4/20

#45 |TABLECLOTH ROLL ORANGE 420

#46 |TABLECLOTH ROLL YELLOW 4/20 37.37 Gorden Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#47 |TABLECLOYH ROLL RED GINGHAM 420 12.88 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, Il

#48 IBEVERAGE NAPKINS HUNTER GREEN 4120 13.86 Gordon Food Service/! Lansing, IL

#42 |BEVERAGE NAPKINS RED 1C cases 13.86 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#50 |BEVERAGE NAPKINS NAVY BLUE 10 cases 13.88 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, iL

#51 |BEVERAGE NAPKINS IVORY 10 cases 13.86 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#52 |BEVERAGE NAPKINS CLASSIC WHITE 10 cases 37.50 Edward Don & Company/! North Riverside, IL
#53 |BOUFFANT HAIR COVERING WHITE 10 casas 20,90 LaPort, Inc/ Winnetka, 1L

#54 |COFFEE STIRRER 7" 10 cases 21,34 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, L

#55 {BUN RACK COVER 527 X 80" 10 cases 13.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, i
#56  IDINNER NAPKINS NAVY BLUE 10 cases 28.08 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, (L

#57 |DINNER NAPKINS HUNTER GREEN 20 cases 28.08 Gordon Food Servige! Lansing, IL

#58 |DINNER NAPKINS MERLOT 25 cases 28.08 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, iL

#59  IDINNER NAPKINS RED 50 cases 28,08 Gordon Food Services Lansing, 1L

#50 |DINNER NAPKINS DELUXE IVORY 50 cases 29.08 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#51  |DINNER NAPKINS GCOD MORNING 1000/59 26.56 Gorden Food Service/ Lansing, IL




2010-21 Misc Paper Prods Bid Results

#52 |DINNER NAPKINS TUSCANY 1000{40 3242 |Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#53 |DINNER NAPKINS HAPPY BIRTHDAY COMBO 5 cases 28.19 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, I

#64 |DINNER NAPKINS PATRIOTIC COMBQ 3 cases 28.19 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#65 |DINNER NAPKINS VALENTINE COMBO 1 case 28,19  |Gorden Foed Service/ Lansing, IL

#66 |DINNER NAPKINS ST, PATRICK'S COMBO 1 case 28,19 Gordon Food Servicef Lansing, IL

#87 |DINNER NAPKINS EASTER CONMBO 1 case 28,19 Gardon Food Service/ Lansing, L

#68 |DINNER NAPKINS FATHER'S DAY COMBO 1 case 28.19 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#6565 IDINNER NAPKINS HALLOWEEN COMBO 1 case 28.19 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, iL

#70 |DINNER NAPKINS THANKSGIVING COMBO 1 case 26.71 Gorden Food Service! Lansing, IL

#71  ]DINNER NAPKINS NEW YEAR COMBO 1 case 28.18 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, IL

#72  |DINNER NAPKINS WIPES 200025 22.95 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, L

#73 JTOWELETYE WET NAP 20 cases 12.50 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, IL
#74 JCAN LINERS 24 X 33 RED - 250/CS 250150 16,10/5.00 |Tri-K Supply/ Minooka, IL

#75 |BAG - POLY RECLOSABLE 1 GAL 25610 14.80 Gordon Food Service! Lansing, Il

#76 |MEDICINE GRAD CUP -1 QOZ 20 cases 31.80 Edward Don & Company/ North Riverside, 1L
#77  |PLACEMAY - PAISLEY 1000/26 33.64 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#78 |CAMBRO MUG LID - SHORELINE 8 OZ 25 cases 36.56 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#79 |CAMBRO SOUP BOWL LID - SHORELINE 9 OZ 25 cases 32.25 taward Don & Company/ North Riverside, Il.
#80 |CAN LINERS 40 X 46 RED - 125/C§ 125/150 16.00/125 JTri-K Supply/ Minooka, 1l

#81 |{LATEX FOOD HANDLING GLOVES - LARGE, POWDER |25 cases 29.88 |Gordon Food Service! Lansing, L

#82 [LATEX FQOD HANDLING GLOVES - MEDIUM, POWDER |25 cases 28.98 Gordon Food Service/ Lansing, IL

#83 [TOILET PAPER HOLDER 13 Tri-K Supply/ Mincoka, 1L

#84 |PAPER TOWL HOLDER 19 Tri-K Supply! Mincoka, It




